Red Oak Community School District
1901 N. Broadway Street, Suite A
Red Oak, Iowa 51566
712.623.6600

www. redoakschooldistrict.com

2019-2020 Red Oak School Board Reception
Monday November 25, 2019 6:45 p.m.

Regular Board of Directors Meeting

Meeting Location: Red Oak Inman Primary
Red Oak Inman Primary School Campus
Monday, November 25, 2019 — 7:00 pm

- Agenda —

1.0 Call to Order — Board of Directors President Mark Johnson
2.0 Roll Call - Board of Directors Secretary Deb Drey
3.0 Approval of the Agenda — President Mark Johnson
4.0 Public Presenters/Guest and Visitors Addressing the Board
5.0 Communications

5.1 Good News from Red Oak Schools

5.2 Visitors and Presentations

5.3 Affirmations and Commendations

5.4 Correspondence

5.5 Public Comments

6.0 Consent Agenda PR
6.1 Review and Approval of Minutes from November 11, 2019 % “

6.2 Review and Approval of Monthly Business Reports DY 3~ 177

6.3 Open Enrollment Requests Consideration
6.3.1 Open Enrollment for 11" grader Lucas Robert Swanson from Red Oak

Community School District to Essex Community School District for the
2019-2020 school year due to a move

6.3.2 Open Enrollment for 3™ grader Wylie Bates from Red Oak Community
School District to Essex Community School District for the 2019-2020
school year due to change in marital status

6.3.3 Open Enrollment for Kindergartener Tucker Bates from Red Oak
Community School District to Essex Community School District for the
2019-2020 school year due to change in marital status

7.0 General Business for the Board of Directors

7.1 Old Business
7.1.1 Discussion/Approval of the purchase of stationary hot water pressure washer 29

7.1.2 Discussion/Approval of SBRC Application for Open Enrollment Out not in -
Fall of 2018 in the amount of $218,920



7.1.3 Discussion/Approval of SBRC Application for Increasing Enrollment in the
amount of $17,888
7.1.4 Discussion/Approval of SBRC Application for ELL Beyond 5 Years in the
amount $16,649
8.0 Retiring Board Adjourns
*Agenda for the New Board of Directors, FY 2019-2020
Monday, November 25, 2019-Estimated to start immediately after the retiring
board adjourns
1.0 Call to Order — Board Secretary Deb Drey (will preside until new president is elected)
*Qath of Office to Newly Elected Board Members
2.0 Roll Call- Board of Directors Secretary Deb Drey
3.0 Election of Officers- Board Secretary Deb Drey
3.1 Discussion/Approval-Nomination/Election/Swearing in of Board President
3.2 Discussion/Approval-Nomination/Election/Swearing in of Board Vice President
3.3 Appoint Board Secretary and Board Treasurer
3.3.1 Discussion/Approval of Assistant Board Secretary and Board Treasurer
3.4 Discussion/Approval-Designation of Legal Publication
3.5 Discussion/Approval-Designation of Depositories/Limits-Houghton State Bank
$25,000,000; Towa Schools Joint Investment Trust $25,000,000
3.6 Discussion/Approval-Designation of Legal Counsel
3.7 Discussion/Approval-Meeting Dates and Times
3.8 Discussion/Approval of Board of Directors Committee Assignments and Service for
FY 2019-2020
3.8A Labor Management Committee with the Red Oak Education Association
3.8B Labor Management Committee with the Red Oak Support Staff Association
3.8C School Improvement Advisory Committee board representative
3.8D Red Oak District Policy Committee
3.8E Red Oak District Facilities Committee
3.8F Red Oak District Calendar Committee
3.8G Red Oak Technology Committee
3.8H Montgomery County Conference Board
3.8] Boost 4 Families
3.8J Stem Committee
4.0 Ordering and Approval of the Agenda-New Board President Elect
5.0 Consent Agenda-None
6.0 General Business for the Board of Directors
6.1 Old Business
6.1.1 Discussion/Approval of December 2019 meeting dates
6.2 New Business
6.2.1 Discussion and Approval of District Developed Service Delivery Plan
Committee P20
6.2.2 Discussion/Approval of disposal of old weigh room equipment
6.2.3 Discussion/Approval of School Beyond School to take a trip to Burhan
Museum and Spaghetti Works on December 14, 2019
6.2.4 Discussion/Approval of Certified Handbook for 2019-2020 school year
6.2.5 Discussion/Approval of Line Item Budget



Personnel Considerations
6.2.6 Discussion/Approval of the resignation of Inman Elementary Counselor
Heather Gothberg effectively at the end of the contract 2019-2020 school

year A 2}
8.0 Reports @ g

8.1 Administrative

8.2 Future Conferences, Workshops, Seminars

8.3 Other Announcements

8.4 Board Member Requested Item(s) for next meeting agenda

9.0 Next Board of Directors Meeting: Monday, December 9, 2019 — 7:00 pm
Red Oak Inman Primary

Red Oak CSD Inman Primary Campus
10.0 Adjournment



Red Oak Community School District
Meeting of the Board of Directors
Meeting Location: Red Oak Inman Elementary Cafeteria
Red Oak Inman Elementary Campus
November 11, 2019

The regular meeting of the Board of Directors of the Red Oak Community School District was
called to order by President Mark Johnson at 7:00 p.m. at the Red Oak Inman Elementary School
Cafeteria.

Present

Directors: Bret Blackman, Roger Carlson, Bryce Johnson, Mark Johnson, Kathy Walker
Superintendent Tom Messinger, Business Manager Deb Drey

Approval of Agenda

Motion by Director Bryce Johnson, second by Director Walker to approve the agenda with the
order of agenda items at the discretion of the meeting chair. Motion carried unanimously.
Good News from Red Oak Schools

Certified Enrollment is up one more student.

Consent Agenda

Motion by Director Carlson, second by Director Blackman to approve the consent agenda as
presented including meeting minutes, business reports, and open enrollment applications.
Motion carried unanimously.

ROECC Mold Abatement

Motion by Director Bryce Johnson, second by Director Walker to accept the bid from McGill
Asbestos Abatement in the amount of $7,000 for mold abatement at the Red Oak Early
Childhood Center. Motion carried unanimously.

ROECC Fall Landscaping

Motion by Director Carlson, second by Director Walker to accept the bid from Pro Lawns in the
amount of $8,950 to provide landscaping this fall at the Red Oak Early Childhood Center.
Motion carried unanimously.

ROECC Spring Landscaping

Motion by Director Blackman, second by Director Walker, to accept the bid from Pro Lawns in
the amount of $8,400 to provide landscaping in the spring at the Red Oak Early Childhood
Center. Motion carried unanimously.

School Beyond School Field Trip

Motion by Director Walker, second by Director Blackman to approve the School Beyond School
field trip to Urban Air in Omaha, NE on November 16, 2019. Motion carried unanimously.
Pressure Washer

This item will be on the next agenda.

December 2019 Board Meeting

Discussion of the December Board Meetings with the Christmas holiday. Consensus was to
have one meeting on December 16, 2019, at 7:00 p.m.



Continuation of November 11, 2019 Meeting Minutes-Page 2

Personnel Considerations
Motion by Director Blackman, second by Director Walker to hire Dana Ramirez as the 2019-

2020 Assistant Softball Coach. Motion carried unanimously.

Adjournment
Motion by Director Bryce Johnson, second by Director Blackman to adjourn the meeting at 7:25

p.m. Motion carried unanimously.

Next Board of Directors Meeting Monday, November 25, 2019 — 7:00 p.m.
Red Oak Inman Elementary Cafeteria
Red Oak CSD Inman Elementary Campus

Mark Johnson, President Deb Drey, Board Secretary



Red Oak Community School District
11/22/2019 11:43 AM

RED OAK BOARD REPORT

Vendor Name Invoice Amount
Number
Account Number Detail Description Amount
Checking Account ID 1 Fund Number 10 OPERATING FUND
AMAZON.COM CREDIT 110819FBCHH- 838.61
4
10 0109 2222 000 0000 643 57 Book Titles for Jr/Sr HS 16.38
Media
10 0109 2222 000 0000 643 57 Book Titles for Jr/Sr HS 7.89
Media
10 0109 2222 000 0000 643 57 Book Titles for Jr/Sr HS 307.88
Media
10 0109 2222 000 0000 643 57 Book Titles for Jr/Sr HS 11.75
Media
10 0109 2222 000 0000 643 57 Book Titles for Jr/Sr HS 24.38
Media
10 0109 2222 000 0000 643 57 Book Titles for Jr/Sr HS 246,89
Media
10 0109 2222 000 0000 643 57 Book Titles for Jr/Sr HS 223.44
Media
Vendor Name AMAZON.COM CREDIT 838.61
BERGLUND, STEPHANIE 1111198B 294.36
10 0418 1000 100 8001 612 PTO REIMBURSEMENT CLASSROOM 294.36
SUPPLIES
Vendor Name BERGLUND, STEPHANIE 294.36
BIO CORPORATION 1006942 83.40
10 0109 1000 100 0000 612 BEEF EYES FOR SCIENCE 83.40
CLASSES
Vendor Name BIO CORPORATION 83.40
BLACKMAN, KEN 111219kb 754,02
10 0109 2410 000 0000 580 State Volleyball Travel KB 754.02
Vendor Name BLACKMAN, KEN 754.02
CAPITAL SANITARY SUPPLY CO. 0039651 3,892.72
10 9010 2600 000 0000 618 Toilet Paper - Districtwide 933.65
10 5010 2600 000 0000 618 Urinal Screens - Purple 582.75
Crush
10 9010 2600 000 0000 618 Foam Wash 539.06
10 9010 2600 000 0000 618 Hand Towels 673.20
10 901C 2600 000 0000 618 Trash Bags — Multiple Sizes 1,164.06
Vendor Name CAPITAL SANITARY SUPPLY CO. 3,892.72
CDW GOVERNMENT, INC. vpl2429 125,93
10 0109 1300 370 0000 612 Black ink 33.82
10 0109 1300 370 0000 612 Cyan Ink 28.12
10 0109 1300 370 0000 612 Magenta Ink 28.12
10 0109 1300 370 0000 612 Yellow Ink 28.12
10 0109 1300 370 0000 612 S & H 7.75
Vendor Name CDW GOVERNMENT, INC. 125,93
CHROMEBOOK PARTS.COM 30299 89.97
10 9010 2235 000 0000 618 Lenovo 300e Audio Boards 89.97
Vendor Name CHROMEBOOK PARTS.COM 89,97
COCA~-COLA BTLG OF OMAHA 101985536 527.96
10 0418 3200 000 8901 618 COKE PRODUCTS 527.96

Page: 1
User ID: HARRISH



Red Oak Community School District RED OAK BOARD REPORT
11/22/2019 11:43 AM

Vendor Name Invoice Amount
Number

Account Number Detail Description Amount

Vendor Name COCA-COLA BTLG OF OMAHA 527.96

COUNSEL OFFICE & DOCUMENTS 34AR432576 2,622.36

10 0109 1000 100 0000 359 Jr/Sr HS Guidance Clicks - 18.49
10/2019

10 0109 1000 100 0000 359 Jr/SR HS Office Clicks - 194.05
10/2019

10 0109 1000 100 0000 359 Jr/Sr HS Teacher Workroom 419.03
Clicks - 10/19

10 0109 1000 100 0000 359 Jr/Sr HS Media Center Clicks 171.43
~ 10/2019

10 0418 1000 100 0000 359 IES Media Clicks - 10/2019 48.56

10 0418 1000 100 0000 359 IES Teacher Workroom Clicks 161.70
- 10/2019

10 0418 1000 100 0000 359 IES Office Clicks - 10/2019 164.70

10 0418 1000 100 00CO 359 IES Media Center Clicks - 1,279.89
10/2019

10 9010 2235 000 0000 618 Steady Service Contract 12.99

10 0445 1000 100 0000 359 ROECC Media Center Clicks - 94.40
10/2019

10 9010 2520 000 0000 618 Admin Office Clicks - 57.12
10/2019

Vendor Name  COUNSEL OFFICE & DOCUMENTS 2,622.36

DES MOINES STAMP MFG. CO. 1151795 32.40

10 9010 2310 000 0000 611 Notary Stamp - DD 32.40

Vendor Name DES MOINES STAMP MFG. CO. 32.40

DOLCH, REBECCA 111119RD 117.17

10 0418 1000 100 8001 612 PTO REIMBURSEMENT CLASSROOM 117.17
SUPPLIES

Vendor Name DOLCH, REBECCA 117.17

ENERGY ASSOCIATION OF IOWA SCHOOLS 1119 950.00

10 0445 2600 000 0000 432 Radon/Environmental Testing 950.00

Vendor Name ENERGY ASSOCIATION OF IOWA 950.00

SCHOOLS

FAREWAY FOOD STORES 111819F 1,697.29

10 9010 1000 490 8028 618 Grand Opening of Jr/Sr HS 1,697.29
and IES

Vendor Name FAREWAY FOOD STORES 1,697.29

FASTENAL COMPANY IARED76323 27.59

10 9010 2600 000 0000 618 Drill Bit for Maintenance 27.59

Vendor Name FASTENAL COMPANY 27.59

FIRST BANKCARD 103119UFMC 82.67

10 9010 2600 000 0000 618 FBF/BBF Winterizing Supplies 63.98

10 8010 2600 000 0000 618 Maintenance Return (11.99)

10 8010 2600 000 0000 618 FBF Wood Chips 12.80

10 9010 2700 000 0000 618 Bus Barn Keys 17.88

FIRST BANKCARD 103119UFMC-1 6,186.72

10 9010 2700 000 0000 626 Ethanol - 10/2019 821.58

10 9010 2700 000 0000 626 Truck/Utility Ethanol - 291.66
10/2019

10 9010 2700 000 0000 627 Diesel Fuel - 10/2019 838.45

Page: 2
User ID: HARRISH



Red Oak Community School District

11/22/12019 11:43 AM
Vendor Name

Account Number
10 9010 2700 00O
10 9010 2700 217
10 9010 2700 217
FIRST BANKCARD
10 0109 2600 000
FIRST BANKCARD

10 0109 1000 421
10 0109 1000 421
10 0109 1000 421
FIRST BANKCARD

10 0109 1000 421
FIRST BANKCARD
10 0109 1000 421

FIRST BANKCARD

10 0418 1000 100
FIRST BANKCARD

10 0109 1000 421
FIRST BANKCARD

10 9010 2321 000

FIRST BANKCARD

10 0109 1200 420
10 0109 1200 420

FIRST BANKCARD

10 9010 2310 000

FIRST BANKCARD

10 0109 2410 000
FIRST BANKCARD

10 0109 2410 000
FIRST BANKCARD

10 9010 2310 000
FIRST BANKCARD

10 0109 1300 340
FIRST BANKCARD

10 9010 2321 000
FIRST BANKCARD

10 9010 2700 000
FIRST BANKCARD

10 9010 2235 000
FIRST BANKCARD

10 9010 1000 470
FIRST BANKCARD

0000
3303
3303

0000

3227
3227
3227

3227

3227

8001

3227

0000

8009
8009

0000

0000

0000

0000

0000

0000

0000

0000

1118

628
626
627

618

618
618
618

618

618

612

618

810

612
612

611

531

618

810

612

810

618

618

612

RED OAK BOARD REPORT

Invoice Amount

Number
Detail Description
Propane - 10/2019
Sped Ethanol -~ 10/2019
Sped Diesel Fuel - 10/2019

110819FBC#1 999.

Tables for the Field House

110819FBCH#1- 542.

1
Zoo Entry
Zoo Entry
7200 Snack

110819FBC#1~ 88
2

School Beyond School Dinner

110819FBC#3 77.

SCHOOI: BEYOND SCHOOL
STUDENTS BUCK SNORT

11081SFBC#4~ 18
3

Classic Planner Refill 2020

110819FBC#4~ 61.

4
School Beyond School Meal

110819FBCHH~ 45.

1

Sam's Membership for

District Supplies
110819FBCHH~ 38
11

Visual Timers from Amazon

Timers for Behavioral
Students

110819FBCHH~ 47.

12

Cart for Board Meeting, Case

for Pens
110819FBCHH~ 4
13

Certified Jr/Sr HS Letter

110819FBCHH~ 36.

14
Cash Receipt Books

11081SFBCHH~ 45,

16

Maintenance Sams Club

11081 9FBCHH~ 40,

17
Pro-Start Sams Club

110819FBCHH~ 149.

18
Interest on Charges

110819FBCHH- 30.

2

Laminating Pouches

110819FBCHH- 389.

3
T520 PCA Board

110819FBCHH~ 38
5

TAG Supplies

110819FBCHH~ 669.

60

15

.28

41

.27

36

00

.88

98

.05

00

00

63

96

94

.72

90

Amount

3,550
543

999.

243
228
70

88

77

18

61,

45

27

47.

36.

45

40,

149.

30.

389.

38

.57
.46
141.

00

60

.38
.00
.77

.28

.41

.27

36

.00

.76
11.

12

98

.05

.00

00

63

96

94

.72

Page: 3
User ID: HARRISH

(%j\



Red Oak Community School District RED OAK BOARD REPORT Page: 4

11/22/2019 11:43 AM User ID; HARRISH
Vendor Name Invoice Amount
Number )
Account Number Detail Description Amount
6
10 9010 2700 000 0000 618 100 watt LED Bulbs for Bus 669.90
Barn
FIRST BANKCARD 11081 9FBCHH~ 125.91
7
10 0109 2410 000 0000 618 Jr/Sr HS Office Supplies 105.93
10 0109 2410 000 0000 618 Jr/Sr HS Office Supplies 19.98
FIRST BANKCARD 110819FBCHH~ 511,43
8
10 0109 1000 100 0000 612 Tableware for ProStart 511.43
FTRST BANKCARD 110819FBCHH~ 184,80
9
10 0109 1200 214 3302 641 Next STEP Complete Program 184.80
Vendor Name FTRST BANKCARD 10,415.16
FOLLETT LIBRARY RESOURCES 574104 251,27
10 0109 2222 000 0000 643 31 Book Titles from 251.27
Titlewave
Vendor Name FOLLETT LIBRARY RESOURCES 251,27
FRONTIER BAGS, INC. 188767 33,368.50
10 0418 1000 100 8001 612 Trash Bags for PTO 33,368.50
Fundraiser
Vendor Name FRONTIER BAGS, INC. 33,368.50
GRABRIAN, CHRIS 1184 3,400.00
10 9010 2310 000 0000 320 GASB Vaulation 3,400.00
Vendor Name GRABRIAN, CHRIS 3,400.00
GREEN TREE COMPANY, THE 6960 625.00
10 9010 2600 000 0000 424 Snow Removal 11/11/19 625.00
Vendor Name GREEN TREE COMPANY, THE 625,00
HARRIS, HEIDI 111519HH 43.60
10 9010 2310 000 0000 580 SUI Conference Mileage 43.60
Reimbursement
Vendor Name HARRIS, HEIDI 43.60
HOBART SERVICE 34299948 217.21
10 0418 2600 000 0000 434 Dishwasher Repair - 217.21
Electrical
Vendor Name HOBART SERVICE 217.21
HY VEE FOOD STORES 1111198V 20.30
10 0109 1300 310 0000 612 Cups/Bowls/Spoons for Class 20.30
Activities
HY VEE FOOD STCORES 1111198v-1 47.49
10 0418 1000 100 8001 612 Prof, Development Supplies 47.49
HY VEE FOOD STORES 111119HV-2 35.01
10 9010 2310 000 0000 611 Paper Towels, Kleenex, 35.01
Bowls, Plates
HY VEE FOOD STORES 111119HV-3 25.37
10 0109 1300 340 0000 612 101lb bags of Potatoes, . 25.37

Carrots, Onions
HY VEE FOOD STORES 111119HV-4 64.63 %
10 0109 1300 340 0000 612 Potato Lab Groceries 64.63 %§§§



Red Oak Community School District
11/22/2019 11:43 AM

Vendor Name

Account Number

HY VEE FOOD STORES

10 0109 1300

340 0000 612

HY VEE FOOD STORES

10 0109 1300

340 0000 612

HY VEE FOOD STORES

10 0109 1000
Vendor Name

421 3227 618
HY VEE FOOD

STORES

IOWA DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION

10 9010 4634
Vendor Name

LINKE, JOYCE
10 0109 2120

Vendor Name

MEDIACOM
10 9010 2236
MEDIACOM
10 9010 2236
MEDIACOM
10 9010 2236
MEDTACOM
10 9010 2236
Vendor Name

219 4634

RED OAK BOARD REPORT

IOWA DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION

000 0000 580
LINKE, JOYCE

000 0000 536

000 0000 536

000 0000 536

000 0000 536
MEDIACOM

MIDAMERICAN ENERGY

10 9010 2600
10 0109 2600
10 0445 2600
10 0418 2600
10 9010 2600

10 9010 2600

10 9010 2600

10 9010 2600

000 0000 621
000 0000 622
000 0000 622
000 0000 622
000 0000 622

000 0000 622

000 0000 622

000 0000 622

MIDAMERICAN ENERGY

10 0109 2600

000 0000 622

MIDAMERICAN ENERGY

10 0109 2600

000 0000 622

MIDAMERICAN ENERGY

10 9010 2600

Vendor Name

000 0000 622

MIDAMERICAN ENERGY

MONTGOMERY CO. MEMORIAL HOSP.

10 8010 2700
Vendor Name

000 0000 346

MONTGOMERY CO. MEMORIAL HOSP,.

NORTHWEST AEA AGENCY

10 0109 2410

000 0000 618

Invoice Amount
Number
Detail Description Amount
111119HV-5 9.71
Apples 9.71
111119HV-6 114.71
Soup Ingredients 114.71
1111198vV-8 29.00
School Beyond School Cookies 29.00
346.22
111919801 20,249.00
Duplicate Payment Refund 20,249.00
20,249.00
111519KL 228.90
Travel Reimbursements 228.90
228.90
110619MC 44.01
Admin PRI Lines 44.01
111219MC 225.03
Jr/Sr HS PRI Lines 225.03
112119MC 792.74
Districtwide Internet 792.74
112119MCPRI 1,530.00
Districtwide PRI Lines 1,530.00
2,591.78
111419MAE 15,202.02
Intertech Gas - 10/2019 88.32
Jr/Sr Electricity - 10/2019 9,015.09
ROECC Electricity - 10/2019 1,345.30
IES Electricity - 10/2019 4,069.56
Intertech Electricity - 58.32
10/2019
FBE/BBF Electricity - 137.12
10/2019
Bus Barn Electricity = 408.45
10/2019
Intertech Electricity - 79.86
10/2019
393385232 330.89
HS Fieldhouse Electricity - 330.89
10/2019
393415720 394.20
Sports Complex Electricity - 394.20
10/2019
393466174 25.46
Webster Electricity - 25.46
10/2019
15,952.57
110819MCMH 264.00
Mandatory Drug Testing 264.00
264.00
735-10312019 136.50
Jr/Sr HS Hall passes 39.50

Page: 5
User [ID: HARRISH



Red Oak Community School District
11/22/2019 11:43 AM

Vendor Name

Account Number

10 0109 2410 00C 0C00O 618
Vendor Name

OREILLY AUTO PARTS
10 9010 2600 000 0000 618

Vendor Name OREILLY AUTO PARTS

PARKINSON, ASHLEY
10 9010 2134 000 0000 271

Vendor Name PARKINSON, ASHLEY

PLUMB SUPPLY/RIBACK SUPPLY
10 0418 2600 000 0000 618

Vendor Name

PRINCIPAL FINANCIAL GROUP
10 9010 1000 100 8018 270

Vendor Name

PRO LAWNS & LANDSCAPING, LLC
10 9010 2600 000 0000 432

Vendor Name

QUILL CORP.
10 9010 2700 000 0000 618

QUILL CORP.
10 0109 2410 000 0000 618
QUILL CORP.
10 0109 2410 000 0000 618

Vendor Name QUILL CORP.

R & R PLUMBING
10 9010 2600 000 0000 432

Vendor Name R & R PLUMBING

RAY MARTIN COMPANY
10 0418 2600 000 0000 432
RAY MARTIN COMPANY
10 0418 2600 000 0000 432

Vendor Name RAY MARTIN COMPANY

RED OAK CHAMBER & INDUSTRY ASSOC
10 9010 2310 000 0000 810

Vendor Name
ASSOC

RED OAK EXPRESS
10 9010 2572 000 0000 540

Vendor Name RED OAK EXPRESS

RED OAK BOARD REPORT

Invoice
Number

Detail Description

Jr/Sr HS Hall passes

NORTHWEST AEA AGENCY

103225
Wire Cut Outs

411869

Mandatory Fingerprint
Reimbursement

6259661

PT Valve for Water Heater
PLUMB SUPPLY/RIBACK SUPPLY

111719PFG

December Retiree Dental
Premium

PRINCIPAL FINANCIAL GROUP

4315
Long Jump Removal at FBF

PRO LAWNS & LANDSCAPING, LLC

2390985

Colored Paper Sheet
Protectors

2484404

Cardstock for Jr/Sr HS
2493167

Jr/Sr HS Cardstock Paper

11767
Winterize Football Field

79407

IES A/C Repairs
7940B

IES A/C Repairs

1116

Annual Membership/Grad
Sponsorship

RED OAK CHAMBER & INDUSTRY

October2019

October Board Meetings

Amount
Amount
97.00
136.50

16.99
16.99
16.99

10.00
10.00
10.00

283.96
283.96
283.96

199.37
199,37
199,37

4,100.00
4,100.00
4,100.00

33.58
33.58

79.65
79.65

37.96
37.96
151.19

1,109.95
1,109.95
1,109.95

4,986.09
4,986.09

4,998.26
4,998.26
9,984.35

1,550.00
1,550.00
1,550.00

415.17
415,17
415,17

Page: 6
User ID: HARRISH




Red Oak Community School District
11/22/2019 11:43 AM

Vendor Name

Account Number

RED OAK GRAND THEATER
10 0109 1000 421 3227 618

Vendor Name

RED OAK SCHOOLS HOT LUNCH
10 9010 18599 000 0000

Vendor Name RED OAK SCHOOLS HOT

RICK ENGEL, ATTY.
10 9010 2310 000 0000 342

Vendor Name RICK ENGEL, ATTY.

RIEMAN MUSIC, INC.
10 0109 1000 110 0000 612

Vendor Name RIEMAN MUSIC, INC.

ROBERTSON, DEBRA
10 0418 1000 100 8001 612

Vendor Name ROBERTSON, DEBRA

SCHOOL SPECIALTY LATTA DIV.
10 0445 1000 460 3117 612
SCHOOL SPECIALTY LATTA DIV.
10 0109 1000 100 0000 618

10 0108 1000 1006 0000 618

Vendor Name

SERVICE MASTER BY RICE
10 0445 2600 000 0000 340
Vendor Name

SOUTHWESTERN COMMUNITY COLLEGE
10 9010 2700 000 0000 340
SOUTHWESTERN COMMUNITY COLLEGE
10 9010 2700 000 0000 340

Vendor Name

SWANK MOVIE LICENSING
10 9010 2235 000 0000 350
Vendor Name

TEACHING STRATEGIES
10 0445 1000 460 3117 612

Vendor Name TEACHING STRATEGIES

TRACY, VALERIE
10 9010 2310 000 0000 580

Vendor Name TRACY, VALERIE

RED OAK BOARD REPORT

RED OAK GRAND THEATER

SCHOOL SPECIALTY LATTA DIV.

SERVICE MASTER BY RICE

SOUTHWESTERN COMMUNITY COLLEGE

SWANK MOVIE LICENSING

Invoice Amount
Number
Detail Description Amount
504 78.50
School Beyond School - 78.50
Movie/Snacks
78.50
110619ROCN 59.20
HeadStart Meals 9/2019 59.20
LUNCH 59.20
SepOct2019 2,625,00
Legal Fees for 9 - 10/2019 2,625.00
2,625,00
11119Reiman 442,77
Instrumental Repairs 442.77
442.77
111119DR 38.43
PTO REIMBURSEMENT SUPPLIES 38.43
38.43
208124213571 117.50
Glue Dots 117.50
54882906 187.08
BLUE FOLDERS FOR STUDENT 93.54
FILES.
RED FOLDERS FOR STUDENT 93.54
FILES.
304.58
092019sM 7,177.87
ROECC Deep Clean 7,177.87
7,177.87
11758 100.00
STOP Driver Training Course 100.00
12168 100.00
STOP Course - New Driver 100.00
200.00
2783718 850.00
Public Performance License 850.00
850.00
0368723-IN 836.00
GOLD ONLINE ASSESSMENT 836.00
PORTFOLIOS
836.00
112119vt 53.41
Frontline Mileage 53.41
Reimbursement
53.41

Page: 7
User ID; HARRISH

{4



Red Oak Community School District
11/22/2019 11:43 AM
Vendor Name

Account Number

UNITY POINT CLINIC
10 9010 2700 000 0000 346

Vendor Name UNITY POINT CLINIC

WALFORD, KIMBERLY
10 0418 1000 100 8001 612

Vendor Name WALFORD, KIMBERLY

WARD'S SCIENCE
10 0109 1300 310 0000 739
Vendor Name WARD'S SCIENCE

WESTLAKE ACE HARDWARE
10 0109 1300 340 0000 612
WESTLAKE ACE HARDWARE
10 0109 2410 000 0000 531

WESTLAKE ACE HARDWARE

10 9010 2700 000 0000 618
WESTLAKE ACE HARDWARE

10 9010 2600 000 0000 618
10 0418 2600 000 0000 618
10 0109 2600 000 0000 618
10 0445 2600 000 0000 618

RED OAK BOARD REPORT

Invoice
Number

Detail Description
229805

Mandatory Driver Drug
Testing

111819KwW

PTO REIMBURSEMENT CLASSROOM

SUPPLIES

8088281647
Boreal2 Digital Microscope

102219WACE-1
ProStart Classroom Supplies
102219WACE~2

UPS Shipment to McGraw Hill
- RETURN

102219WACE~3
Keys and Heater Cord
102219WACE~4
Intertech Maint Supplies
IES Maint Supplies
Jr/Sr HS Maint Supplies
ROECC Maint Supplies

Vendor Name WESTLAKE ACE HARDWARE

WIIG, BRITTANY
10 0418 1000 100 0000 580

Vendor Name WIIG, BRITTANY

WOODRIVER ENERGY LLC

10 0418 2600 000 0600 621
10 0445 2600 000 0000 621
10 0109 2600 000 0000 621

10 0109 2600 000 0000 621
10 0109 2600 000 0000 621

111919BW

Mileage Reimbursement for
Conference

199911
IES Gas - 10/2019
ROECC Gas -~ 10/2019

Jr/Sr HS Field House Gas -
10/2019

Jr/Sr HS Gas - 10/2019
Jr/Sr HS Tech Gas - 10/2019

Vendor Name WOODRIVER ENERGY LLC

Fund Number 10

Checking Account ID 1

ALLEY, POYNER, MACCHIETTO,
ARCHITECTURE, INC

33 0418 4700 000 0000 450
33 0109 4700 000 0000 450
ALLEY, POYNER, MACCHIETTO,
ARCHITECTURE, INC

33 0445 4700 000 0000 450

Vendor Name ALLEY, POYNER,
ARCHITECTURE,

Fund Number 33
17001-25

IES Architectural Svecs -
10/2019

Jr/Sr HS Architectural Svcs
- 10/2019

18124-5

ROECC Design Documents
10/2019

MACCHIETTO,

Amount

168.00

Amount

168.00

109.24

168.00

109.24

3,128.99

109.24

3,128.99

94.93

55.75

65.94

160.24

3,128.99

94.93

55.75

65.94

47.97
34.97
52.42
24.88

130.80

376.86

130.80

3,187.47

130.80

1,117.65
476.21
232.19

1,083.42
278.00

3,187.47

7,875.00

2,499.60

137,731.59
CAPITAL PROJECTS -~ LOST

801.68

7,073.32

2,499.60

10,374.60

Page: 8
User ID; HARRISH




Red Oak Community School District
11/22/2019 11:43 AM

Vendor Name Invoice
Number
Account Number Detail Description
' BOYD JONES CONSTRUCTION COMPANY 103119BJ

33 0109 4700 000 0000 450
10/2019

Vendor Name BOYD JONES CONSTRUCTION COMPANY

BUILDING CRAFTS, INC. 092519BC

33 0445 4700 000 0000 450 ROECC Demo/Construction
10/2019

BUILDING CRAFTS, INC. 103119BCHS

33 0109 4700 000 0000 4590 Jr/Sr HS Finishing

Work/Materials 10/201
Vendor Name BUILDING CRAFTS, INC.

CAMBLIN MECHANICAL INC 102019CM

33 0109 4700 000 0000 450 Jr/Sr HS Construction
Services - 10/2019

Vendor Name CAMBLIN MECHANICAL INC

GALASKA & SONS, INC. 110819GS

33 0109 4700 000 0000 450 Jr/Sr HS Carpet/Tile -
10/2019

Vendor Name GALASKA & SONS, INC.

GREEN TREE COMPANY, THE 102319TGT

33 0445 4700 000 0000 450
10/2018

Vendor Name GREEN TREE COMPANY, THE

HALDEMAN-HOMME /ANDERSON~LADD 103119HHA
33 0109 4700 000 0000 450
Vendor Name HALDEMAN-HOMME /ANDERSON~LADD

HILSABECK SCHACHT, INC. 103119HS

33 0109 4700 000 0000 450
10/2019

Vendor Name HILSABECK SCHACHT, INC.

IOWA ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES 102519-01

33 0445 4700 000 0000 450
10/2019

Vendor Name TOWA ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES

LEASE FINANCE GROUP 33007
33 9010 1000 100 5501 734
Vendor Name LEASE FINANCE GROUP

LEICK CONSTRUCTION, INC. 10311°LC

33 0109 4700 000 0000 450
10/2019

Vendor Name LEICK CONSTRUCTION, INC.

SPORT CONSTRUCTION MIDWEST, LLC 2019-258
33 0109 4700 000 0000 450
Vendor Name SPORT CONSTRUCTICON MIDWEST, LILC

ROECC - Dirt Work/Fencing

HS Labor/Materials 10/2019

Jr/Sr HS Labor/Materials -

ROECC Air Quality Testing

Jr/Sr HS Site Work/Paving

Flooring for Weight Room

Jr/Sr HS Construction Svcs -

RED OAK BOARD REPORT

Chromebooks Lease 2019-2020

Amount
Amount

75,195.32
75,195.32
75,195,322

49,400.00
49,400.00

30,228.88
30,228.88
79,628.88

760.00
760.00
760.00

3,929.20
3,929.20
3,929.20

4,200.00
4,200.00
4,200.00

28,141.85
28,141.85
28,141.85

465.50
465.50
465.50

1,714.60
1,714.60
1,714.60

30,619.52
30,619.52
30,619.52

9,725.15
9,725.15
9,725.15

26,990.00
26,990.00

26,990.

00

Page: 9
User ID: HARRISH




Red Oak Community School District
11/22/2019 11:43 AM

RED OAK BOARD REPORT

Vendor Name Invoice Amount

Number
Account Number Detail Description Amount
Fund Number 33 271,744.62
Checking Account ID 1 409,476.21
Checking Account ID 3 Fund Number 21 STUDENT ACTIVITY FUND
BLACKMAN, KEN 110819KB 357.52
21 9010 1400 920 6600 580 Asst AD Travel Reimburement 357.52
Vendor Name BLACKMAN, KEN 357.52
BONSALL TV & APPLIANCE, INC. 57358 34,152.57
21 9010 1400 920 6600 738 FB Sound System 34,152.57
Vendor Name BONSALL TV & APPLIANCE, INC. 34,152.57
BROTHERS, KEITH 110419KB 85.00
21 0109 1400 920 6720 340 MS FOOTBALL OFFICIAL 85.00
Vendor Name BROTHERS, KEITH 85.00
FIRST BANKCARD 110819FBC#2 92.00
21 0109 1400 910 6600 810 SWIBA HS HONOR BAND 92.00
FIRST BANKCARD 110819FBC#4 1,050.00
21 0109 1400 950 7407 618 FFA/Rodeo 1,050.00
FIRST BANKCARD 110819FBCH#4~ 335.67

1
21 0109 1400 %20 6645 580 STATE CROSS COUNTRY LODGING 335.67
FIRST BANKCARD 110819FBCH#4~ 3,075.30

2
21 0109 1400 920 6790 580 STATE WRESTING LODGING 3,075.30
FIRST BANKCARD 110819FBC#4~- 119.68

5
21 0109 1400 920 6645 580 MEAL MONEY STATE XC 119.68
FIRST BANKCARD 110819FBCHH 4,898.52
21 0109 1400 920 6815 580 STATE VOLLEYBALL LODGING 4,898.52
FIRST BANKCARD 110819FBCHH~ 184.66

10
21 0109 1400 950 7421 618 TIGER LINKS SUPPLIES 174.66
21 0109 1400 950 7421 618 TIGER LINKS SUPPLIES 10.00
FIRST BANKCARD 110819FBCHH- 101.85

15
21 0109 1400 920 6720 618 CLOTHING ROD & HANGERS 101.85
Vendor Name FIRST BANKCARD 9,857.68
GRAPHIC EDGE, THE 1378257 2,036.27
21 0109 1400 920 6815 618 STATE TRAVELING UNIFORM 2,036.27
GRAPHIC EDGE, THE 1379437 2,983.56
21 0109 1400 920 6815 618 STATE TEA, VB T-SHIRTS 2,993.56
GRAPHIC EDGE, THE 1382151 65.50
21 0109 1400 %920 6815 618 STATE TEAM, VB T-SHIRTS 65.50
Vendor Name  GRAPHIC EDGE, THE 5,095.33
HITT, JESSE 11041901 85.00
21 0109 1400 920 6720 340 MS FOOTBALL OFFICIAL 85.00
Vendor Name HITT, JESSE 85.00
HY VEE FOOD STORES 111119HV~7 139.93
21 0109 1400 950 7421 618 Student Council Supplies 139.93
HY VEE FOOD STORES 111119HV~9 27.98
21 0109 1400 950 7407 618 FFA Supplies 27.98

Page: 10

User ID; HARRISH

s

N%



Red Oak Community School District RED OAK BOARD REPORT
11/22/2019 11:43 AM
Vendor Name Invoice Amount

Number
Account Number Detail Description Amount
Vendor Name HY VEE FOOD STORES 167.91
JTOWA FFA ASSOCIATION 23785 1,541.00
21 0109 1400 950 7407 618 FFA Membership/Dues 1,541.00
Vendor Name IOWA FFA ASSOCIATION 1,541.00
MILLER, JUSTIN 110419IM 85.00
21 0109 1400 920 6720 340 MS FOOTBALL OFFICIAL 85.00
Vendor Name MILLER, JUSTIN 85.00
SPRATT, GRANT 110419GS 85.00
21 0109 1400 920 6720 340 MS FOOTBALL OFFICIAL 85.00
Vendor Name SPRATT, GRANT 85.00
WESTLAKE ACE HARDWARE 102219WACE 217.18
21 0109 1400 950 7421 618 HOMECOMING SUPPLIES 217.18
Vendor Name WESTLAKE ACE HARDWARE 217.18
Fund Number 21 51,729.19
Checking Account ID 3 51,729.19

Page: 11
User ID: HARRISH



SL'96T'y

W

98°'/7E6
78°0¥6'T
00°682°T
89°€86'6
TOOHDS Y¥314v/340438

v N N

T6'€ELL'E6S'ET S

- $
Q4 NOLLONYLSNOD

OV €v¥'T0T $ 86'960°€C8 $

8€THT'698'S $ 6£'998'S S

2€°80T 0V S

08'96t'66 S v0'86£'62S S

06°€SLTLT'9 $ (59°1E5€TS) S
SANOE AZY¥/SIXVL IAVS IDIAYIS 1930

LY LISYYT
[A%% 1474

66°S96'VIT

§8°68.°10C

Ly LISYYT
£0'816'6C
TEYYS2L
61°T63°T0T

QNN4d NOILIYLN

ST'¥YT/985 T

TLYLT'S90C

61°€8Y'7TT
€9 T6LTV8'T

ANV LNV1d TVOISAHd

wvr N

vy W Uy 0y

=

69°LTS'VL9'ET
TS'ESS0LY
00°00T
TUSL9TEL'S

¥6'G0E‘ETY'

S VE156°250C

S T86S6°CTLT
(¢6'v62)

S STLEV

S €9/LTTEILLT

$
$
$
$

INIFNIDVYNVYIN

140d34 NOLLVIIONODIY ¥340120

LT19T'PET
67" TET'EE
00002t
99°862°99¢

v N 0

6L7L2'TLT S

L1°/9T'veET S
TTTI6LYY S
LT 18089 S
10°£46°01C $
ANNd ALIALLDY

$Y28YD Sulpuesing
ysed Anad
1ifs]

s Suipueising
saxog yse) Anad
%0S"  JUNO22Y Sunjoay)

810¢-T¢-01T aduejeg

6T0C-T€-0T duejeg
ainupuadx3y

anuanay

6T0T-10-0T ®uejeg ‘3ag

JUNO2JY SBUIABS 958" JUNOJDY 1834B A ASUOIN

unody Suppay)d

LO'S8ES'EL9'E S

67°956'0T0Y S
7€°8CS°L96 S
66'86L°ST2'CT S
78'S89'79LCT S

aNN4 TYY3INID

%0S" IUNoddY Suppay)

8TOC-Te-0T 8duejey

6T0Z-TE-0T ddueleg
ainupuadxg

oNuUsADY

6T0Z-T0-0T ddouejeg ‘Seg

6T0Z STOOHDS ALINNININOD XVO a3d



ErT'698'sS
088'v97'9%

06T'SYTS
1S€'98
002T$
T9E'6YTS
SS6TLTS
805'80TS
S6SLS6'TS
002t
fa g way
00v°7$
005Z$
002'T$
OVLTLTS
T95'LTS
2r6'es8S
00L'€$
00Z°T$
008%
SOVL9TS
v95°0T$
656'6907$

£LOVET'LTS

000's2$
986°99%
8€Z'99Z$

86L'SLLTTS
0202-6T0Z

auejeq puny
[B3o3qng

asuadxy uononnsuo)
Jould Asjy

JuBY uosIBpUY ASHA
ssuof pAog

ssuof pAog

JouAd Aspy

asuadx3 uolonIIsUo)
JuRY uosIapuy ASNIN
aseyoingd Aempeoltg S #09
eZB|d JUY-sisupied WO
ey Uoslim

JuaY uostepUy ASIIA
ssuof pAog

Jouhg Asjiy

B8suadxy UORDNRSUOY
JUBY UOSIIM

JusY uosIepuY ASIA
JUBY-YOINA

sauof pAog

JouAd Aapy

asuadxg uoponisuo)
saunypusdxd 15537

|BIoagng

20304-9ouensy|
Isas33]

Xe] s3jeg 3T
anusnsy ppYy

{T Ainy) souejeg Sag

8Y6'THTOTS
2T0'vL0°6TS

pr'eezs
98.'82T'TS

088790°T$
91€'512%
L8112

EYTY0ES
T20'8TS
$88°/68%
065

YTT'I6TS
LT601$
re'6L8s
SES'ET6TS
YSE'YSTTS
060782
1Y8TLS
TZ8'8vL'TS
088'097$
160°S82°TS
921'S0Z$
124355
S6TTES

158'580C$

TOLZST'TS
ST6ZETS

(412
¥62'00L'2$
966
8YT'ETS
BLE'LTTS
0S9°6T$

096'9TE'62$

ZT8'9v102%
EEE'OEES

YIB'EESBS
spuog ARY/0D

8/8'€6LTTS

0€6°0S5TS
ESY'EVES

souejeg puny
{B01qns.

sauor phog

AeN-siuawiAed uoponysuos
spod 38e1035 Ja|iei ]
VINAUOSHM 0D-53UY
5185 SN Pensqy siweo]
ASojouypa ) Pafoigd

25837 3j00g WOy

yooey Jeulkog Asyly

JwAd Ju1-1g8Q 03 Jajsuelt
1dy sjUstARY UOKINISUOD
sauor pAog

yoaey Jaukod Asply

0g$ SH dn jool Ayan dwsy
00Z's$ VONAUOSIIM OD-s3usY
007's$ VOINAUOSHM'OD-SIUsY
sauof pAog

yooepy ssuhod Asyly
JBN-SIUSWARY UoINIISUCD
Asuo0) g siajyy

YONAUOSIM 0D-51uY
sauof phog

Yoo tsuhkod Asfly
qa4-sjuswAed uonansuoy
ue[-sjusiAeg UoIPNASUOD
Js(-sjusiAed uoRdNASUCY
sauor pAog

yasep Jaukod Asyly
AON-SIUSLUARY UOHONLSUGD
sauor pAog

PO-stuslAeg UONDNASUOY
sauor phog

Y2 Jauhkod Aslly

Asuoo) siepyy

2seaT yo0g sy
jdeg-sjusiuAed uonannsuo)
06€$ asea dojdel-Asuoo) siajyy
3sn2ny-s3uswied UolINLISUOD
sauor pAog

100( Y031-519)SBIN [0.1U0D
Spoy-Buppnig simaT 1ed

Aauoo) siapyy
Ajnf/aun{-sjuswiAeg UoRONRASUOD
sauor pAog

Yooep sauhog Asly

whd Ju3qaQ 03 Jagsuel)

$3{eS PUOE-51004 B piepuels
asest sayndwio)

sainypusdxy 15531

06€E'eS
006'€$
0s8$
68€'L2$
£60°0T$
8L0'€S
000°00Z$

00Z's$

0£6°0€$

TSETS
ores

665055

£8E°006'TS {e30319ng

sajes puog
Is9493u)

Xel sa[es 3T
anusasy :ppy

921654
726'90T°TS

SEEBELS
6102-8102

(1 Ajng) souefeg Sag

VIB'EESBS

VI8'EESBS
000°067'8$

YIS'EYS

spuog A3y

6V17LT'65

SEE'BELS
69L'6Y2$

618'5$
0SL'T$
9SELYTS
006$
0057$
00€'STS
<8¢
9LE'6ETS
1257528
8v9'95v$
09z'orTs
£65$
SOTETTS
00€°0TS
000's$
859'CT$
898
00Sv$
OTE'8EES
0Sg'721$
0Z8'TS
0£0'29T'2$
TE9'EITS
T86'T$

0007
¥0T'L86'PS

THO'ES
Sv9°09Z%
STy'ezd
9ET'LEOTS

£98T99°E§
8T0Z-£102

XYL 1SOT-XV1 STIVS INID INO ---XV.L STTYS NOILJO T¥I07

sotrefeg pund
{e3039ns.

Bupesy s921q bZ

B/ wedw €7

sauof pAog "7z

SIBAOIN UOHIY “TT

dog uasea4qg uosdwouy 0z
Bupssuwdug amdoN ‘6T
Asuoo) sie|yy 8T

ooy dauAod ‘Al LT
“yodely ‘suhod ‘Asily "9T
“Yodey ‘ssuhod ‘Asyly ST
“yaoey Ustihod ‘Aeyly ¥T
$90JAI9S (BB T-SISIYY ‘€T
YadR UauAcd ‘Asy ZT
“Jojdx3 eajuyP2308DTT
spuog Assioq fASunym ot
siaded puog-siajyy ‘6
PELUOD 3INON- SIBIYY '8
5015948y "JIAUZ BMO] °,
yaoe‘1eukogAafy
soa} Aeajjer sadig
a0l {e8s

spuog 40 Aed

aseaT 9ndwo)

*foad Bunysn “Suz ampon -
sanypuadxg 15531

LI I BT ST

puney 2313 [e3N,0
{e30gns
sajes puog g
U] UBGT pung enul p
UROT pUng B °E
FET R 4
Xeisajes 37T
anuanay ppy

{1 Ajng) souejeg Sag

198'299°€S
9L8'ILETS

Z8Y'ESTS-
laday
69461
EVTYTS
+TES
Z6T'ES
OTY'ErS
EBYLLES
680'6v%
0ZS'TTS
444
£20°7STS
TT0'erS
905'02$
OTE'ES
V86'0ETS
z10'18%
T69'€9TS
LT6'T9Z$
SET'6TTS

£v2'6€0SS
sL8'ts
SIYTLTTS

0SY'098°€S
£102-9T0C

fe10] pung

feogns

waWwAed puog Woip yIeq HPSID 0T
{foad unysnjoydaly [eaN,0'6T

{foid sapoa)iediuetpaly uquied T
(foud saj08)jeojutpdaIn UljqWED *LT
Ju0 ‘satdoo-yaly ‘auld ‘Asly ‘9T
{fo14 sajt0g)jeatueysaiy uiquIED ‘ST
{foad BunyBrijo1s3 (2aN,0 T
JwAd puog uoRJog-Isniy siavueg €T
foid BunyBy/se)tog-sauor pAog ‘2T
Apnys senpoey “Wwas-sauofr pAog “TT
yauy ‘auhod‘Asly 01
G)[EAUYISN UlqUweD 6
{foid 1ajtog) sauor phog g
{fo1q tay10g) ssuor pAcg £
Yoy “suhod‘Asyly ‘9
SUP3[ [BON,O S
{eojuByIBN WquIe) Ty
aseay sendwo) ‘g
24399]3 [e3N,0 T
[eofuetdap ulqute) T
saunyipuadxd ;537

{foxg 3

[e3ogng
IsaR) T
Xeysafes T T

anuansy :ppy

(1 Aing) @oueeg Sag

05t°098°e$
658'LYS
ovz'ss
068'9$
7259
YI6VES
18956717

000'€$
syv'ses

SE8TS
€SL/9€%

06€$
009'7T$
0ET0Z$
00E'ES
0059$
0T6TTS
89'26$
T69°E9T$

60£'80E VS
86L'6L$
1YT'LS
19£'706%

£098TE'ES
9102-5T07

V1oL

[e03qns

youy ‘saudog Aeily LT

oL peduy 9T

5. peduwy ST

sauorphog vT

youy tsuhod Aoy ‘€T

JauloQussseaiqitiosdiuoy)

Apmig festuysazoen z1
SBIAIBS J0Id

Yoy ‘1sulog Asiy 'TT
SBINISG JOUd

taay stihod Aspy 0T
Japog/8y1-ases udisaq

Yoay ‘Jauhod Asily

ssuof pAog -

$90IAIBS DRAjRUY °,

“Asuo) sauof pog *

Hg U] ‘aalL

BN

=
o
@
e
S
€
=
o
e
o A

sPRYRLY aate
spsuYY aaie
ases fanduwio] -
saanypuadxy 15531

LR I

jmogng
dwo) Sujpas wisy g
1581834} 7
Xep ss[eg 9T T
nusAsYy ppy

{t Ainy) ®duefeg Sag



TLYLT'S90TS
6T'YIYEETS

SL°596%
2€'98€'sS
00°006'63%
00°000'2$
86°0EE"1S$
00°'S2LLS
00°006'LS$
00°52211$
08 TIEYZS
5'699°T$

10'689'861°2$

ST'8SY'80E$

00°000's$
9L'TSL'TS

SLSETS
sevES
8T'98$
69'6T%
S6'TIELS
65'866'T$

S0°85¥'8T2$
oL0zL'eLS

9L'067°068TS
020Z-610Z

souejeq ysed
{ejoqng

punoidAe|d-uoneaioay SRR
apnq jooyss

punoiBAe|4-08y puejog

19q14-4os | opisiaAly

p3 dg synjg jouno) Jusy sunf/Aey
JusWaasBy 80IAIBS HYAH-UIHEBIA Avy
pajuiun siemyos

Giseolod

ASojouyds suruold

3png jooyds

sainyipuadxg 155317

QNN TGV THVAY TVLOL
feroagng

uBWRsINGUIBY 31VHI
anypuadxy Jeap Jold
sles sin
3sa493uf
T3dd PR1OA "pu] [elRIBLILIO)
e} {BHISNPU] |RIDIBUIWOD
(3AYS) p=ad Aean
HpaI) Ay
BWOH 3JIGON T3dd PBIOA

{3AvwS) xeljuswaseiday Aypn
xef juswaoejday Aynn
XEUNS T3dd PBIOA
13dd PIoA
saxe| Aptadoly
SNUSASY 1ppY

{T Anr) souejeg Suuuidag

00°6TL9L0'2S
ST°002'20T$

00°667°L$
TLBLY'TS
05°0S0'T$
00°Z08'e7$
0r'89£'T$
LYPrETS
60°TSY'ES
00°002'1$
00'TL9'TTS
0000278
92'$90°e$
00°002'1$
00°00Z'T$
00°002't$
00'9L£7$
0000218
00°00Z'T$
80°ZEY'TS
00°005'L$
00°007'2$
00°008'L$
00°000°TTS
£9'650'SS

ST'6T6°8LTZS

£Z°151°06L$

17°'896'9$
29°00£'92$
¥6'608°LS
26'6LT%
95'9g$
ZO'I8TS
19'8L$
TH607$
SEOT8'ETS
8E'19Z'26TS
EE°0V0'LLES
99°'7£0'SSTS

88'79/'386'T$
6102-8T0Z

souejeg ysed
[ezo3qns

10309]014 WNLIOUPNY

p3 ds syng Jfouno) udy {udy

P3 ds synig [IPunoD Jusy Yyaiew
sremyos sndure] syuyu|

p3 ds spynjg 1DuUneD JuUsY §34

P3 ds sgnjg [IounoD jusy uer

P3 ds sn|g fauno) Juay saQ/AoN
JuSY-uosISPUY AN

Sj[emepis g4-3suo) Jsuip
JusY-uosIBpUY AN

3y p3 ds g2 1o/adeg/any
JUaY-UosIapuY ASNIIN
JuBY-UOSIapUY ASHOIAL
JusYy-uosIspUY ASNOLA

suoiN|os apng

Jusy-tosispuy AayolAl
JuBY-uosIapUY AN

P3 ds synig pouno) sy asunr/Aeiy
JUBWDIBY 3AISS DYAH-UIMRIA ARy
JuIY-UoSIBpUY ASNIAW

2JeMog J100y-payiuljun a1emyos
SIMNA[BUY §ISRII04
dossy-sai8ojouyos] sulIuLo
sanyipuadxy 15531

QNNH T18YTIVAY TVLOL
[e303qng

WBUWIBSINGWISY 31VHT
21n}{puadx3g Jes A JoLid
suopreuoq
Isaloju]
13dd PSI0A "PU| [eldiBWILIC)
Xe) [BLIShpuU| [RIDISWWoD)
(3AVS) #pa10 A
upaLD Ay
OIAl 13dd P3IOA
Xe| ol SYIGoN
{3IAVS) xeljusweseidsy Aun
xe] uswaoejdsy Ayln
XeHng 13dd psioa
T3dd peioA
saxe) Auladolg
snusAlYy ppy

3WOH

{T Ajnr) souejeg SutuuiSag

AATT LNINJINDI ANV LNV1d TVOISAHd

0Z'TSLL8E'TS
26 TZTEVTS

60°00Z'1$
88'STY'IS
00°051$
00°00v'Z$
05'299'1$
00°750'97$
00°OYT0TS
ST8YY'TS
00°009'TTS
00°007'T$
2E'€9L'CS
OE'EESS
0T'18'TS
09'08¢'1$
00°095°2$
YSITES
00°0£5'66$
SLLTE'6TS
01°290'8S
00°000'T$
TLTLS'ETS
00°005L$
00°9£0°01%
00°00L°L$
00°000'TT$
0Z'S91'Y$
SL'E86TS

ZLEL6'0E9'TS
98'786'£99%

L1°859'11$

8'892's$
60'989'7$
S8YETLS

$9°98T$
§S'T02$
Sv'zLs
98'LYT LTS
9L'61T2$
ST LT8'6YS
LY LZY'99T$
9£"¥90°E0ES

92'886'296%
810Z-LT0C

asuejeg ysen
j23039ns

JUBY BUN[ O UOSIBPUY AB3IIN 9T

p3 [ei09ds g9 ey Jdy 57

w93sAS JusuwiAeq SUUO-0UBA 17
Ren/1dy Juay 0D uosIspuy ASYOIN €T
Ppads synig |Iouno) Y YoIe 22
swetdosg snduwed ayuLU| DD TT
uonesiSaY UM UO DI 02

p3 [ereds gD Sy go4 ‘6T

siaueiuo) 28e4035-98e103S 9 "8T

P3 ds synig pouno) jJusy uer LT

p3 ds synig [1ouno 3uay 93Q/A0N 9T
3f0id YAV 24393(3 {23UG ST

3 ds sPNig HOUNOD WBY 300 YT

P3 ds synig jisunc) yuay 1des-8ny ‘g1
Jlemapis pjay [12gs 'suo) BUIA T
pUiBAld Sd1 jaARID ~feLBIRIN WB|iBH TT
Snqjecyas pitganig 0T
$133ndW02-393UL0Y) AOS) ‘6

IpNQ jooYds °g

JUBWaBISY IVINIBS-YIS] SPISISAY /.
SWBIsAS SdN-€ Y991 spisianly ‘g
Wwsaidy 30)ABS DYAH-UIHEIN ARy °§
JBMOIN JBJISIH-NG B3I Y
PeyLUIUn BIBMYOS °E

g 15803104 T

dOS3Y "yos L suluoly T

WA [euld J01RAR(E YAY “T3V T
sainypuadxy 15537

QNN T1EVIVAY TVLOL
{B303qns

JuswssINquiey 13
2.n3ipusdxy Jesp Jold
suofieuoq
Jsatajuy
13dd P3IOA “pul [BIDIBWILLIOD
X} [2LISNpU] |RIDISWWO)
(3AvS) upad Aeypiy
1pasy A
SWOH 3}iqOIN Tadd PBIOA
XB] SWOH IGO0
{3AVS) xej juswisoeiday Aunn
xe] juswadeiday AN
Xeuns 13dd PaIoA
13dd Pa3oA
soxel Auadolg
BNuUsA’Y ppY

(T Ainf) souejeg SutuuiSeg

Y



§ oy

T

TSA0GGE papn|ou] Siopi() abueyy paaciddy

09'L66'6L  %C6V80€ 09+TL'60S 810 00°02¥'60} - 09°165°28 0v'828°'9c  09°2.0°¢y9 - 00'826'€z  09ViL'6L9 [ejo Joafoird pooypjiyd Apey
09¥LL L 000 000 000 09¥LL L 09vLL L 09vLLL 09vLL ) [EJLSLULONAUL] BMO] S
00°00¥'6¥  00°009°Z  00°00080S 000 00°000'25 00°000°2S 00°000°09S 00°000°09S syesD Buiping 14
- 2678y 09'v.L91L 000 0v'869'6 0v'869°'6%  00°€lE'LL 00°cLe Ll adua wop3 £
00002 000 000G 660 00°067'8 00°002'y 00'0S¢'y 0000421 0000’7  00°00S'8 00 8al] usaln syl 4
00°229'vZ 000 000 00°} 00°466'.¢ 0072292 0008821  00°68Z'.S 00'82L'6L  QO°L8S°LE BUIA 2
polad EEEEN gsitig odwo)  paloiS g Sjeusjeyy  pouad Syl Adid Woig anjep Jusunsnlpy  slapiQ anep SH0/ 10 uondidsaq # Way|
siyl ang %G 0} souejeg % paje|dwon peIols pajeidwon YIop Wiy souemolly  @bueyn feuibuQ
feloL NOLLYOITddY SIHL
8¢0-61 #dor
6102/L€/0L 0] pousd Vi YeQ pay muﬂw\,\EO
6L0Z/LL/LL  S¥eq uogeoyddy LINOS Joalg puz M 00 SSeippy

4

Jaguuni uonesyddy

Jawusn pooupnun Aues asnny  10efiA



LLEANING EQUI MENT

17507 Storage Rd
Omaha Nebraska 68136-1537
402-896-3309
ace@advanc

Estimate

280
10/22/2019

Red Oak Community School District

Adam

Wenberg

2011 North 8th Street
Red Oak
IA
51566
(712) 623-6600

Red Oak Community School District
2011 North 8th Street
Red Oak

(712) 623-6600
Adam

Wenberg
wenberga@roschools,org

Descriptlon

Qty Rate Total

VHG STATIONARY HOT WATER PRESSURE WASHER
1.109-539.0 Landa Hot Water Pressure Washer
VHG4-22024H

4 GPM @ 2200 PSI

208 VOLT, 3 PHASE, 18 AMPS‘

Equipment Discount

1.00  $7,990.00 $7.990.00

$2,395.00 -$2,395,00

Estimate Total:

$5,595.00

\%



HOTSY EQUIPMENT CO.
8902 So. 145 Street
Omaha, NE. 68138
1-800~274-4444 | :

®
402-330-4343 . S [m\ ‘
Fax 402-330-4385 (6“» @

www.hotsyequipment.com

Y777,

EQUIPMENT CO,

TO: Adam DATE: 10/30/19
Red Oak Schools PHONE:
Rgd Qak, IA. QUOTATION FAX:

TERMS: . Net 10 days
AVAILABILITY: Approx. 2 Weeks

EMAIL;. wenberga@roschools.orq #2609

We are pleased to quote on your requirements as follows:

Quantity Description Price
1 Hotsy Model # 943N Hot Water Pressure Washer 4 GPM at 2,000 PSI
230/1/60 Stationary, 5 HP motor, Hawk triplex ceramic plunger pump,
364,835 BTU Natural gas fired burner, Electronic ignition, Stainless Steel
coil Skin, water temperature thermostat, *Smart relay control, trigger gun

control, 3' Wand, and quick coupled nozzles. List $ 8,430.00 ; $ 6,000.00
*Smart Relay Control shuts down washer when not in use.
1 # 8.750-478.0 Hotsy Hose Reel 13" wall mount bracket N/C
1 # 8.739-018.0 3/8” X 100’ HP Hose : N/C
1 Foamer Gun ' N/C
1 5 Gallons of Powershine Detergent N/C
1

# 8.717-728.0 8’ Draft Diverter List $ 165.00 N/C

Sales Tax is additional.
*All models have a one year parts and labor warranty, heating coils have a 5 year warranty
Hawk triplex pumps have a 7 year warranty (excluding valves, seals, and O rings), lifetime warranty
on brass pump manifold.

Should you place an order, be assured it will receive our prompt attention. This quotation is valid for 30 ‘
days. Thereafter subject to change without notice.

/ // ;’i e /’Aa//mw*V’

Mark Rasmussen

By Accepted by

Date

SUDA REZNOR® waterihaze

UEOUS PAF =
AQUEQUS PARTE WASHERS VWATER TEEATMENT SYSTEMS

folsy




Tammi VanMeter

From: Leanne Fluckey

Sent: Friday, November 22, 2019 12:09 PM
To: Tammi VanMeter; Tom Messinger
Subject:

Staff Participants:

Maggie Sondag - Teacher, Inman

Bev Hambright — Special Education Teacher, Inman

Arryn Gillespie — Preschool Teacher, Washington Early Childhood Center
Laura Horn - Teacher, High School

Jen Wilcoxson — Special Education Teacher, High School

Leanne Fluckey — Coordinator of Special Education

Tom Messinger — Director of Special Education

Nate Perrien — Principal

Gayle Allensworth — Principal

Parent Participants:
Jennifer Thomason
Adam Hietbrink
Sharon Allison
Mindy Riibe

Regards,

Leanne Fluckey

7-12 Curriculum Coordinator
Special Education Coordinator

Red Oak Community School District
2011 N 8t St

Red Oak, IA 51566

Ph. 712-623-6610 ext. 5628



- November 11, 2019

Tom Messinger
Superintendent

Red Oak School District
1901 N. Broadway St.
Suite A

Red Oak, IA 51566

Dear Mr. Messinger,

Please accept my resignation from my position as elementary school counselor from Inman
Elementary. I will finish my 2019-2020 contract year and then will not be returning.

Sadly, my husband’s military request to stay at Offutt Air Force Base was denied and we will be
stationed at Scott Air Force base in Illinois starting July 2020. This means our family will be
moving to Illinois the summer of 2020. The many students that I have worked with over my 5
years with the Red Oak School District have given me so much joy. The administrators and staff
have been nothing but supportive with my professional and personal development. I have
enjoyed getting to work with the families of the Red Oak community and the support from the
community has made resigning from this position even harder. :

Please let me know how I can assist with the transition period.

Sincerely,

|y 0
\ @Wu /64&/19"/’7 |
Heather Gothberg

cc: Gayle Allensworth, Inman Elementary Principal



